Kristen Mueller

From: Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 2:50 PM

To: Stormwater; Eades, Aaron

Cc: Kim Turner CtMgr

Subject: Re: RE: UC Address Shapefile for Waste Management
Attachments: image003.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon all,

It’s a pleasure to meet you (at least virtually) Wes. We certainly do have these capabilities, thank you
for inquiring.

I’'m looping in a colleague of mine with WM - Aaron Eades. Aaron works collaboratively with our local
Operations team members and myself to ensure we have the most accurate/efficient service maps.

I'd be happy to set up a call between us all if you wouldn’t mind proposing some dates/times.

Christopher M. Cox

Manager, Public Sector Solutions
SATX & RGV District Areas
ccox6@wm.com

Waste Management
1777 NE Loop 410, Ste 1001
San Antonio, TX 78217

Cell 210 772 6074

On May 18, 2021, at 11:18 AM, Stormwater <stormwater@uctx.gov> wrote:

<image002.gif>
Chris,

Does Waste Management even have Geographic Information System capabilities? | can send you a
shapefile, but if you don’t have GIS it won’t be very useful. Alternatively, | could provide an address list
in Excel format. Would you prefer an address map? Perhaps we could arrange a phone call to discuss the
most useful format for you.

Wesley Keller
City of Universal City

stormwater@uctx.gov
210-659-0333 x722




2150 Universal City Blvd
Universal City, TX 78148
<image003.png>

From: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 11:04 AM

To: Stormwater <stormwater@uctx.gov>; ccox6@wm.com
Subject: UC Address Shapefile for Waste Management

Wes,

Please meet Chris Cox. He is our Waste Management representative. We have been discussing
with WM about providing the City’s address shapefile for use in the WM database.

Chris, please let Wes know if he should work directly with your or someone in your IT
department.

Kim M. Turner
City Manager
City of Universal City

2150 Universal City Blvd
Universal City, TX 78148

Tel: 210-659-0333 ext 705

Fax: 210-659-7062

Email: CityManager@UCTX.Gov
WWW.UCTX.Gov

“A good exercise for the heart is to bend down and help another up.”



